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Chester County, South Carolina 

Office of Purchasing 

1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass 

Chester, SC 29706 

 

May 7, 2018 

RFP 1718-06 Classification and Compensation Study 

Questions and Answers: 

1. Did a consultant perform the previous study in 1999? If so, who was the consultant and at 

what professional fee structure?  

a. The study was conducted in 1997 with an update in 1999. The fee structure is not 

available.  

2. Did you have a projected budget range for this project? 

a. No. 

3. Is there a preferred timeframe for completing this study? 

a. Within 5 months of the award date. 

4. When was the last classification and Compensation Study conducted? 

a. The last full Study was conducted in 1997. An update was done in 1999. 

5. On page 16, the county alludes to “a point factor evaluation or equivalent system.” The 

amount of time, and subsequently the timeline and cost that would go into a point-factor 

methodology vs. alternative methods would be significantly different. Is it permissible for 

respondents to provide different options for the county’s consideration? 

a. This refers to explaining how positions were ranked and assigned to their grades. We 

want everything to be methodical and need to know the process in which positions 

are “classified as a grade 9 vs. grade 12”. 

6. On page 17, it says the survey is to include “total employee compensation.” Can you please 

confirm that the county desires, in addition to salary ranges, an analysis of benefits and pay 

practices as well? 

a. The county is only looking for a Comprehensive compensation and classification 

system. We do not need to analyze benefits. We need updated salary ranges per job 

title with jobs grouped into grade classifications. A lot of salary ranges give a 

minimum, midpoint, and maximum value. We need explanation of how to implement 

the range over an employee’s tenure. Example: hire at the minimum, after so many 

years move to the midpoint if not there, etc. We also need a plan to keep the sale 

current. 
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7. Also, on page 17, it says the consultant is to develop “method for determining 

merit/longevity increases.” Can you please specify? Is the county’s intent to move employees 

throughout the range based on tenure or merit? If on merit, does the county currently have a 

performance evaluation system or would it be developing one independent of the 

classifications study? 

a. We need to know how to move employees within their grades after hire. Say we hire 

someone at grade minimum, what is the plan to keep their wages from becoming 

stagnant. The county issues Cost of Living adjustments periodically and we need 

guidance as to what amount they should be. We want to make sure wages stay 

competitive. We don’t want an employee being hired at grade minimum and in 8 

years, they are still at grade minimum. We aren’t looking for a merit based system. 

We need guidance as to how to keep wages current for each position. 

8. What is the county’s desired timeline? 

a. Within 5 months of the award date. 

9. What is the county’s approved budget for the project? 

a. We will know once we receive the bids. 

10. Please define the additional information for the population of the employees covered by this 

study: Number of Distinct positions or number of job titles / Number of distinct salary 

structures and/or ranges used to manage pay for employees covered by this study. 

a. Approximately 165 positions / Our 20-year-old salary study plan has 75 pay grades. 

11. What percentage of your job descriptions have been updated in the last 2 years? 

a. Zero percent. 

12. Please confirm the analysis covers the 99 part-time employees. 

a. We are only concerned with full-time employee’s salaries. 

13. Could you provide a current set of organization charts?  

a. Yes. See link on website. 

14. Are any of the county employees in this study represented by unions and if so, which one? 

a. No employees are represented by Unions. 

15. Is the county open to a market based compensation program rather than a point-based 

program? 

a. We are not sure what the difference is. We need the study to analyze our wages 

versus wages of other entities similar and in proximity to us to determine if our pay is 

competitive and quittable to the job. 

16. What is the county’s annual turnover rate? 

a. The turnover rate for the county is around 2%. That doesn’t sound bad, however this 

number is skewed by our emergency service departments and several other technical 

positions. Law enforcement especially is seeing high turnover. 

17. Does Chester County have any regular employee surveys to assess job satisfaction and other 

employee morale issues, if any? 

a. No. 
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18. Is there an expected timeframe to complete the study once the successful offeror is awarded 

the contract? 

a. Within 5 months of the award date. 

19. One strategy we employ to keep our client costs lower is to maximize collaborative 

technology. Is there a preference of what percentage of work is performed on site?  

a. We have no specific preference; however, we want the awarded bidder speaking with 

the project manager and department heads to make sure that they have a clear 

understanding of what each position does. There have been some concerns by 

department heads that some job descriptions need corrections to the work duties. 

Speaking directly to the department heads will help bring any specific issues to light. 

 

 


